
 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
Date: May 13, 2019 
 
To: All Clergy, Parish Staff, School Staff, Social Action Ministries, and 

Bulletin Editors 
 
From: Kat Doyle, Director of Justice and Peace Ministries; Office of Life, 

Dignity and Justice 
 
Re: Social Justice Presenters’ Network 

           
 
In order to better serve the needs of the Archdiocese of Atlanta, Justice and 
Peace Ministries is organizing a presenters’ network.   
 
We are looking for individuals who would be comfortable presenting one of our 
scripted presentations at various parishes around the archdiocese on any of 
the following topics: 
 
Human Trafficking, in English and/or Spanish 
Care for Creation, in English and/or Spanish 
Overview of Catholic Social Teaching, in English and/or Spanish 
Biblical Migration, English 
Biblical Justice, English 
 
Training will be provided for those who are interested and we will reach out to 
them as presentation requests are received. We will continue to add 
presentations on topics of social concern, so anyone who is interested in topics 
other than those listed above is encouraged to contact us as well. 
 
We are also looking for volunteers to help translate existing English language 
presentations into Spanish and Vietnamese. 
 
If you would like to volunteer in any of these capacities, please contact me at 
kdoyle@archatl.com or 404-920-7897. 
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